
1.  There is 4 ways to speak in Korean.   
        Informal (friendly)  < 2. Formal < 3. more Formal & 4. Talking your self. 
 
* Informal (Friendly) 

- Friends who are same age with you 
- Friends who are under age than you 

 
* Formal 

- Friends who are over age than you 
- People who you see many times like co-workers, Brian.. 

 
* More formal 

- business partner  
- People who you have to be formal like parents-in-low (maybe you will use ‘Formal’ way later on) 

 
* Talking your self 
      -     interjectionin 

 I don’t know No I ate well (after eating) I will eat well (before 
eating) 

Thank you 

Informal 
(friendly) 

몰라  
Mol-a 

아니야  
A-ni-ya 

잘먹었어  
Jal-Meo-geot-sseo 

잘먹을께  
Jal-Meo-geul-gge 

고마워  
Go-ma-wo 

Formal 몰라요  
Mol-a-yo 

아니에요  
A-ni-e-yo 

잘먹었어요  
Jal-Meo-geot-sseo-yo 

잘먹을께요  
Jal-Meo-geul-gge-yo 

고마워요  
Go-ma-wo-yo 

More 
Formal 

몰릅니다  
Mol-eum-ni-da 

아닙니다  
A-nim-ni-da 

잘먹었습니다  
Jal-Meo-geot-seum-ni-da 

잘먹겠습니다  
Jal-Meok-get-seum-ni-da 

고맙습니다  
Go-mab-seum-ni-da 

Talking 
your self. 

모른다  
Mo-reun-da 

아니다  
A-ni-da 

잘먹었다  
Jal-Meo-geot-da 

 고맙다  
Go-mab-da 

 I’m okay I’m good 
I like it 

It’s delicious It’s fun I’m sorry It’s hot 

Informal 
(friendly) 

괜찮아  
Gwen-cha-na 

좋아  
Jo-a 

맛있어  
Ma-si-sseo 

재밌어  
Jea-mit-sseo 

미안해  
Mi-an-he 

매워  
Me-wo 

Formal 괜찮아요  
Gwen-cha-na-yo 

좋아요  
Jo-a-yo 

맛있어요  
Ma-si-sseo-yo 

재밌어요  
Jea-mit-sseo-yo 

미안해요  
Mi-an-he-yo 

매워요  
Me-wo-yo 

More 
Formal 

괜찮습니다  
Gwen-chan-seum-ni-da 

좋습니다  
Jot-seum-ni-da 

맛있습니다  
Ma-si-ssum-ni-da 

재밌습니다  
Jea-mit-sseum-ni-da 

미안합니다  
Mi-an-ham-ni-da 

맵습니다  
Map-seum-ni-da 

Talking 
your self. 

괜찮다  
Gwen-chan-ta 

좋다  
Jo-ta 

맛있다  
Ma-sit-da 

재밌다  
Jea-mit-da 

미안하다  
Mi-an-ha-da 

맵다  
map-da 



2.  Emotions in Korean 
 
▶ Let’s watch about emotions in Korean 
 

Natural Positive Nagative 
I’m hungry 배고파  

Be-go-pa 
I’m happy 행복해  

Hang-bok-he 
I’m tired 피곤해  

Pi-gon-he 
I’m sorry 미안해  

Mi-an-he 
I’m sleepy 졸려  

Jol-yeo 
 

I’m thankful 고마워  
Go-ma-wo 

I’m lonely 외로워  
Wae-ro-wo 

I’m annoyed 짜증나  
JJa-jeung-na 

I’m okay 괜찮아  
Gwen-cha-na 
 

I’m 
comfortable 

편해  
Pyeon-he 

I’m bored 심심해  
Sim-sim-he 

I’m 
embarrassed 

창피해  
Chang-pi-he 

I’m curious 궁금해  
Gung-geum-he 

I’m excited! 신난다  
Sin-nan-da 

I’m angry 화가나  
Hwa-ga-na 

I’m broken -
hearted 

답답해  
dap-dap-he 

  I’m confident 자신있어  
Ja-sin-e-sseo 

I’m scared 무서워  
Mu-seo-wo 

I’m depressed 우울해  
Woo-ul-he 

      I’m sad 슬퍼  
Seul-peo 

 
Natural Positive Nagative 

I’m hungry 배고파  
[                 ] 

[                 ] 행복해  
Hang-bok-he 

[                 ] 피곤해  
Pi-gon-he 

I’m sorry 미안해  
[                 ] 

[                 ] 졸려  
Jol-yeo 
 

I’m thankful 고마워  
[                 ] 

[                 ] 외로워  
Wae-ro-wo 

[                 ] 짜증나  
JJa-jeung-na 

[                 ] 괜찮아  
Gwen-cha-na 
 

I’m 
comfortable 

편해  
[                 ] 

I’m bored 심심해  
[                 ] 

[                 ] 창피해  
Chang-pi-he 

I’m curious 궁금해  
[                 ] 

[                 ] 신난다  
Sin-nan-da 

I’m angry 화가나  
[                 ] 

I’m broken -
hearted 

답답해  
[                 ] 

  I’m confident 자신있어  
[                 ] 

I’m scared 무서워  
[                 ] 

[                 ] 우울해  
Woo-ul-he 

      I’m sad 슬퍼  
[                 ] 



 
▶ Let’s play ‘Words Cards Game’ 
 
Make a team with your partner – 2 people. A person is going to explain a word (or a short expression), another person have to answer correctly. 
 
You can speak English and use body language to explain the situations but you CAN’T say the DIRECT TRASLATED WORD in English (ex ; for 
explain 안녕(an-nyeong), you can’t say ‘Hi or Hello’.) 
 
I’m okay 
괜찮아요  
Gwen-cha-na-yo. 

I’m full 
배부르다  
Be-bu-reu-da 

What do you think about it? 
이거  어때? 
E-geo Uh-dde? 

Why 
왜  
Wae  

I like that, too. 
저도  좋아요 . 
Jeo-do Jo-a-yo  

It was fun 
재밌었어요  
Je-mit-sseo-sseo-yo 

Just 
그냥  
Geu-nyang 

Okay 
그래  
Geu-re 

What’s your name? 
성함이  어떻게  되세요? 
Sung-ham-e Uh-ddeo-ke dwe-se-yo? 

Really? 
진짜? 
Jin-jja? 

What did you do, yesterday? 
어제 , 뭐  했어요? 
Uh-je, Mo-he-sseo-yo? 

Nice to meet you 
만나서  반갑습니다 . 
Man-na-seo Ban-gap-seum-ni-da. 

It’s delicious 
맛있어요  
Ma-si-sseo-yo 

How are you? 
잘  지냈어요? 
Jal-ji-net-sseo-yo? 

Try eat this 
먹어봐  
Meo-geo-bwa. 

No 
아니에요  
A-ni-e-yo 

I will eat well 
잘  먹겠습니다  
Jal-meok-get-sseum-ni-da 

Water, please. 
물  좀  주세요 . 
Mul-jom Ju-se-yo. 

I’m sorry 
미안해요  
Mi-an-he-yo 

It’s spicy 
매워요  
Me-wo-yo 

Hi 
안녕하세요  
An-nyeong-ha-se-yo 

 
 



Brian 
사장님  
Sa-jang-nim 

1,2,3,4,5 
일 ,이 ,삼 ,사 ,오  
il,e,sam,sa,o 

Teacher 
선생님  
Sun-sang-nim  

6,7,8,9,10 
육 ,칠 ,팔 ,구 ,십  
yuk,chil,pal,gu,sip  

Thank you 
감사합니다  
Gam-sa-ham-ni-da 

It was good 
좋았어요  
Jo-a-sseo-yo 

Thank you 
고마워  
Go-ma-wo 

I love you 
사랑해  
sa-rang-he 

We, us 
우리  
Woo-ri 

See you again 
또  보자  
ddo-bo-ja 

 
 
 
 
 
 


